
From: TeamE5 .íTeamE5@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

Sent: 14 November 2024 20:08 

To: marchesplanning@gmaiLcom 

Cc: Banks, Andrew .íAndrew.Banks@herefordshire.gov.uk>; kmaher@thrings.com; Adam 

Lewis (Pianning) .íAdam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Tansley, Mark 

.ímttansley@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Lloyd, Jacqueline (Technical Support Officer) 

.íJackie.Lloyd2@herefordshire.gov.uk>; fguartermain@thrings.com; Planning Enquiries 

.íplanningenguiries@herefordshire.gov.uk>; TeamE5 

.íTeamE5@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Attn. Faiza Kanwal appeal ref. APP/W1850/C/24/3351883 & 

APP/W1850/W/24/3351880 - Land at Mahollam Road, Huntington, Kington, Herefordshire 

HR2 0SJ 

Dear Helen Hamilton 

APP/W1850/C/24/3351883 - Land at Mahollam Road, Huntington, Kington, Herefordshire HR2 0SJ 

Thank you for e-mail/letter of 25th  October. The request for Rule(6)6 Status has been considered and 

granted. 

The Appellant and the Council have been copied for their information. 

Kind regards 

ENFORCEMENT CASEWORK TEAMES 

Enforcement Casewor(Team - [TeamE5] 

The Planning lnspectorate, Temple Quay House, 

2 The Square, Temple Quay, BRISTOL, BS1 6PN 

TeamE5planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

PlNSgov The Planning lnspectorate planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

Ensuring fairness, openness and irnpartialitv across all our services. 

This communication does not constitute legal advice. 

Please view our lnformation Charter before sending information to the Planning 
The Planning lnspectorate. 

I nspectorate Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance 

with the law. 

Please note that the contents ofthis email and any attachments are privileged and/ar canfidential and intended salelyfar the 

use afthe intended recipient. lfyau are nat the intended recipient afthis email and its attachments, yau must take na actian 

based upon them, nar must yau capy ar shaw them ta anyane. Please cantact the sender ifyau believe yau have received this 

email in errar and then delete this emailfram yaur system. 

Recipients shauld nate that e-mail traffic an Planning lnspectarate systems is subject ta manitaring, recarding and auditing ta 

secure the effective aperatian af the system andfar ather lawful purpases. The Planning lnspectarate has taken steps to keep 

this e-moil and any ottochmentsfreefrom viruses. lt occepts no liobilityfor ony loss or damage coused as a result afany virus 

being passed on. lt is the responsibility of the recipient to perform oll necessory checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-moil are persanal ond do not necessarily reflect the apinions ar policies of the lnspectarate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 



From: Helen Hamilton marchesplanning@gmail.com 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:57 PM 

To: TeamE5 TeamE5@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

Subject: Attn. Faiza Kanwal appeal ref. APP/W1850/C/24/3351883 

You dont often get ernail frorn inarchesplanning@grnail.corn. Learn why this is iinportant 

Dear Ms Kanwal 

Please find attached letter requesting Rule 6(6) Party status for Friends of the Arrow Valley in 
appeal ref. APP/W1850/C/24/3351883 

I look forward to your response. 

Best wishes 

Helen Hamilton 

Marches Planning & Environment 

Marchesp1aiining@gm1. com 

07711 569791 01568 709155 

Please take a moment to review the P1annin Inspectorates Privacy 
Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link. 
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